| Profile | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------|-------------|
| Carrie | Topliffe | | |
| First Name | Last Name | | |
| | | | |
| Email Address | | | |
| | | | |
| Street Address | | | |
| | | CA | 93105 |
| City | | State | Postal Code |
| Indicate Supervisor Who Will R | eceive a Copy of your Application | n * | |
| | | | |
| ▼ Third District - Joan Hartmann | | | |
| | | | |
| Primary Phone | Alternate Phone | | |
| | | | |
| Which Boards would you like to | o apply for? | | |
| Isla Vista Community Services Distr | rict: Submitted | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Reference 1 Name | | | |
| Bob Geis | | | |
| Deference 4 Address | | | |
| Reference 1 Address | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Reference 1 Telephone | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Reference 1 Occupation | | | |
| | | | |
| Retired Auditor Controller | | | |
| | | | |
| Reference 2 Name | | | |
| Carmen Lodise | | | |
| | | | |
| Reference 2 Address | | | |
| | | | |

Carrie Topliffe Page 1 of 3

Reference 2 Occupation

Economist

Reference 3 Name

Van Do-Reynoso

Reference 3 Address

Reference 3 Telephone

Reference 3 Occupation

Public Health Director

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

Auditor-Controller, 2000-2002; Cost Analyst, Division Chief Alcohol, Drug & Mental Health Services, 2002-

Auditor-Controller, 2000-2002; Cost Analyst, Division Chief Alcohol, Drug & Mental Health Services, 2002-2006; Assistant Director, Administration Child Support, 2006-2018; Director Public Health, 2017; Interim Director Human Resources 2018-present; extra help project manager

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I lived in Isla Vista from 1974 to 1988 and was an active member of the community very involved in issues regarding self-governance. I have also been an enthusiastic County employee for 21 years and would like to further the partnership between the County and Isla Vista.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

While in Isla Vista, I served as: Co-Director, Isla Vista Women's Center Chair, Isla Vista Recreation and Park District Board member, Isla Vista Open Door Medical Clinic (17 years) Cultural Arts Coordinator Isla Vista Gorilla Theater member

ResumeTopliffeCirca2006.pdf

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Carrie Topliffe Page 2 of 3

| Ethnicity | | |
|--------------------------|--|--|
| ☑ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic | | |
| Gender | | |
| ▼ Female | | |
| | | |
| Date of Birth | | |
| Education Completed: | | |
| BA, UCSB | | |

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

☑ I Agree *

Carrie Topliffe Page 3 of 3

Carrie Topliffe

Certified Public Accountant

Faculty Member

| | Employment History | |
|---|---|---|
| Assistant Director Administration | SB County Alcohol, Drug & Mental Health Services 7/2002 - present | Responsible for Finance, MIS, Contracts, Facilities, Medical Records, Human Resources, Data Analysis |
| Division Chief | SB County Auditor - Controller's Office 1/2001 - 7/2002 | Supervised special projects team providing fiscal oversight to County departments |
| Cost Analyst | SB County Auditor - Controller's Office 1/2000 - 1/2001 | Performed technical staff work on budget, fiscal analysis and reporting issues |
| Controller | Hatch & Parent 12/1995 - 1/2000 | Supervision of accounts receivable, payroll, construction accounting & management, corporate investments, banking relationships |
| Controller | Sunshine Wholesale Roofing & Building Supplies 10/90 - 12/95 | Financial statements, computerized sales and inventory systems, accounts receivable and collections |
| Fiscal Director | SB Community Housing Corporation 11/85 - 10/90 | Fund accounting, financial statements, payroll, banking relations, housing development financing and construction accounting |
| | Education | |
| Certificate in Accounting BA, Economics | | UCSB |

Personal Information

SB County Resident since 1973 Trustee, Kenneth Rexroth Trust since 1992 Treasurer, Live Oak Unitarian Universalist Congregation since 2001

CA Board of Accountancy #88568

SB County Employees University